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MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael McNamer

Senior Staff Counsel
Office of Administrative Law

FROM: Alexa L. Malik
Regulations Coordinator
DATE: April 18, 2003
RE: OAL REGULATORY ACTION NO.: 03-0307-02s

MALFUNCTION AND DIAGNOSTIC SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS AND
ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES

Pursuant to your findings in review of the above-referenced regulatory action, the Air
Resources Board (ARB) hereby authorizes you to correct the rulemaking record as
follows:

1. In the Final Regulation Order, Title 13 CCR, Section 1968.2 replace page 77 and
in Title 13 CCR, Section 1968.5 replace page 26 to reflect non-substantial
changes to the authority cited sections.

2. Behind tab 8 “Economic and Fiscal Impact Statement” add memo from the
Department of Finance and substitute the attached form 399 with that which was
originally submitted.

3. Substitute the attached “Revised Table of Contents” with that which was
originally submitted, to reflect addition of memo from the Department of Finance;
and

4. Substitute the attached revised “Certification” for closing the rulemaking record

with that which was originally submitted, to reflect reopening of the rulemaking
record to include addition of or changes to the above-mentioned documents.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have further questions, please call
me at 322-4011.

Attachments

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption.
For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Website: http://www.arb.ca.qgov .
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